-Info-Public Service Commission

From: Brian Crommett <bcrommett@702communications.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Barthel, Dianne; PSC, Executive Secretary; -Info-Public Service Commission

Cc: Jim Walter

Subject: RE: ND - Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs) - Resale Forbearance Amendment

between CenturyLink and Val-Ed Joint Venture L.L.P.

CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know they
are safe.

The contact information for Val Ed is incorrect. Jim Walter is retired.
New contact information was provided to Century Link but should be:

Brian Crommett

Val-Ed Joint Venture, LLP

702 Main Avenue

Moorhead, MN 56560

218.284.5702
bcrommett@702communications.com

Thank you.

Brian Crommett
Chief Executive Officer
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From: Barthel, Dianne <Dianne.Barthel@CenturyLink.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Steven Kahl <pscexecutivesec@nd.gov>; ND PSC <ndpsc@nd.gov>

Cc: Jim Walter <jwalter@702communications.com>

Subject: ND - Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs) - Resale Forbearance Amendment between CenturyLink and Val-Ed
Joint Venture L.L.P.

Attached please find the following for filing:

Unbundled Network Elements (UNEs) — Resale Forbearance Amendment to the
Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation dba CenturyLink QC and Val-

Ed Joint Venture L.L.P. 2 PU-20-312 Filed 07/07/2020 Pages: 2
Corrected company contact information
VAL-ED Joint Venture L.L.P.

Brian Crommett, CEO


john
Typewriter
2    PU-20-312    Filed 07/07/2020     Pages: 2

        Corrected company contact information�

        VAL-ED Joint Venture L.L.P.

        Brian Crommett, CEO


Due to the COVID-19 situation and my working from home status, I will be unable to
provide a paper copy of the filing at this time.

Dianne Barthel

Senior Paralegal
(651) 312-5363
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This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized
use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.



